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Mr Greig Duncan 
Project Director 
Hume Coal Project 
Posco 
PO Box 1226 
MOSS VALE  NSW  2577 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Duncan 
 
Hume Coal Project and Berrima Rail Project (SSD 7172 & SSD 7171) 
 
I refer to my letter dated 17 January 2019 in relation to above proposal. 
 
One clarification to my letter, at this stage I have appointed a panel of four Commissioners, 
comprising Professor Chris Fell (Chair), Mr George Gates, Mr Geoff Sharrock and Ms 
Annelise Tuor to hold a public hearing and consider the proposal, not ‘determine’ the 
proposal. 
 
 
Your sincerely  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Mary O’Kane 
Chair 
Independent Planning Commission 
 
18 January 2019 
 
 
cc.  The Hon Gladys Berejiklian MP, Premier of NSW 
 The Hon John Barilaro MP, Deputy Premier of NSW 
 The Hon Anthony Roberts MP, Minister for Planning 
 Consul-General Sangsoo Yoon, Republic of Korea (Sydney) 
 Ambassador Baek-Soon Lee, Republic of Korea (Canberra) 
 Professor C J D Fell AM 

 



 

 

 


